
TO:     Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board

FROM:     Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official

RE:     Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

MONTH OF MARCH: 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022

Value of Construction $579,466 $25,000 $192,839 $274,113 $3,275,733 $2,125,000 $4,048,038 $2,424,113

No. of Permits Issued 8 1 11 12 31 19 50 32

BP to Complete (renewals) 3 0 7 4 17 8 27 12

No. of Residential Building Permits 1 0 0 0 5 4 6 4

No. of Manufactured Homes 0 1 0 2 1 2 1 5

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/improvements/additions & misc.) 4 0 4 6 8 5 16 11

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

YEAR TO DATE:

Value of Construction $1,721,012 $1,348,175 $429,293 $1,027,969 $4,140,627 $4,405,747 $6,290,932 $6,781,891

No. of Permits Issued 20 6 24 25 71 55 115 86

BP to Complete (renewals) 6 0 13 11 43 28 62 39

No. of Residential Building Permits 2 3 0 1 5 9 7 13

No. of Manufactured Homes 3 2 1 5 3 8 7 15

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/improvements/additions & misc.) 8 1 10 8 20 10 38 19

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
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